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Ke#hler, Pam

From: Culotta, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 1:11 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: RE: amendment to LRB-1081/1 (AB 238)
Correct.

From: Kahler, Pam

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 12:42 PM
To: Culotta, Jason

Subject: RE: amendment to LRB-1081/1 (AB 238)

I'm not sure what you mean. Do you mean the income of the spouse who is not receiving MA would have to be under
$500,000 in order for DHS not to consider it?

From: Culotta, Jason

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 12:11 PM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: amendment to LRB-1081/1 (AB 238)
Pam,

After extensive discussion with members of the Assembly Children and Families Committee, the decision has been made
to seek an amendment to the this bill (AB 238 or LRB-1081/1) to limit the income of a spouse who could be married by
someone in the program (medically needy MA recipient who is either blind or totally and permanently disabled). That
income limit would be $500,000 in annual income.

Is this something we could have drafted as a simple amendment to the bill?

My number is 6-7500 if you would like to discuss this matter further or have any questions.

Thanks,

Jason Culotta

Legislative assistant
Office of Representative Roger Roth
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 3, line 6: after “section” insert “, unless the individual’s spouse’s
3 income exceeds $500,000 per year”.

4 (END)



